
Appointment: 

From: Andrea Tozer/SCE/EIX 

To: 
Andrea Tozer/SCE/EIX (Andrea.Tozer@sce.com); 
SDPatrick@SempraUtilities.com (SDPatrick@SempraUtilities.com); Dietz, Sidney 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4); Warner, Christopher (Law) 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=CJW5); Allen, Meredith 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe);[Rpdartpd I 
Redacted adam.langton@cpuc.ca.gov 
(adam.langton@cpuc.ca.gov); Janet Combs/SCE/EIX (Janet.Combs@sce.com) 

Subject: FW: Invitation: Discussion with Energy Division re: Submetering Legal Issues 
' ](Aug 15 04:00 PM PDT in DIAL Redacted 

IN: I Pprlarfprl - ----- - - - . ^ 

Location: DIAL IN Redacted . . . . . 
Start: 8/15/2012 4:00:00 PM 
End: 8/15/2012 5:00:00 PM 

PR1V AND CONF1D. 

FYI, 1 think this is limited to the submetering ownership issue Sempra has been pushing, along 
with SCE, but it may cover some of the broader EV jurisdictional issues, so let me know if you 
want to join the call. Thx! 

Chris 

Original Appointment 
From: Andrea Tozer/SCE/EIX fmailtoiAndrea.Tozerd 
Sent: Thursday, August 09, 2012 9:12 AM 
To: Andrea Tozer/SCE/EIX; adam.lanaton@CDUc.ca.oov: Warner, Christopher (Law); Janet 

Subject: Invitation: Discussion with Energy Division re: Submetering Legal Issues DIAL IN: Redac 
Redacted Aug 15 04:00 PM PDT in DIAL 1N: I Redacted IPASSCODE: 

iRpdartpd 

When: Wednesday, August 15, 2012 4:00 PM-5:00 PM Pacific, 
where: DIAL IN:lRedacted I 

Adam Langton requested that the attorneys from the lOUs meet with with the Energy 
Division's legal team to discuss the jurisdictional issues related to the EV submetering 
protocol. On this call we hope to clarify our positions and discuss whether a petition for 
modification is the best path forward. «...» «...» «...» 
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